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TAPED TRANSCRIPT OF MRS. SHIRLEY PLESEA @\
INTERVIEW CONDUCTED BY CORPORAL MELICH <J©
<

&
CASE NUMBER — 08-69208 Qb
“ &
August 21, 2008 @@
JA — SERGEANT JOHN ALLEN @Q
YM — CORPORAL YURI MELICH «§

Q<
SB — SPECIAL AGENT SCOTT BOLIN $§
UM — UNKNOWN MALE (neighbar) \$
SP — MRS. SHIRLEY PLESE%Q""

YM: (Inaudible). Ah. ' &@

D
UM: (Inaudible.) $@
YM: She's going to want to see some i.d. [iden%tion}, $0 just make sure you got

our i.d, ready. (o
y y @
UM: Alright. Come to this door or {inau%h ). There's no car in that garage.
N

{Sound of knocking on door.) ‘&@
YM: Pll go check the other. &
_ O
UM: (Inaudible.) @@
YM: Yeah (affirmative). %
ing oo
(Sound of knocking ofl Yoor).
YM: (Coughs.)
UM: Call her.
YM: Yeah (affirmative), I'm trying to call her. The inner door is open but my flashlight
doesn’t work. Oh, here we go. '
UM: Here she comes.

SP:  Who are you?

1 S48

Plesea, Shirley.2/Case #08-69208/GG



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

25

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:
UM:

UM:
SP:

UM:
SP:
SP:

JA;

SP:
YM:

SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:

SB:

SP:

YM:

Sheriff's Office. @\
Want to go, well... Cg@
Ko
You want me to go in the other door? Qb
Q
You know, | just, my power went out. @é@
Well... ©)
©

Oh. &

..oh, goodness. : @
And | was just in the bedroom because that's the only pl\ that'll work. And my

cat disappeared. Q
&

Oh-oh. o\&
Oh, goodness. §
| don't know where she is. @@
Well...
we'll help you find her.
Come on... N
Oh. Q@

...you're not going to hu@ﬂy dirty old rug then.
Waell that's okay. Th@h you ma’am.
Yeah (afﬁrmatiw&We’ll go in here because | got a thing, | just got, smell the
housa? It's that thing, that big, my kitchen light just went phew.
Oh-oh.
Oh, goodness gracious.
Oh, 1 just now got a hold of the power company because luckily | got a line that's
uh...
Oh, | heard your cat.

: SEL
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SP:

UM:
YM:
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SP:

YM:
SP:
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SP:
JA:
SP;
UM:
YM:
SB:
SP:
SB:

| hear your cat. @\
' &

There's your cat, yup (affirmative).

S
Do | have a cat?

e Ml e
Yes, you do. |heard the little jingling of the bell. @@

It's jingling. @Q

Oh, oh, right... @
{(Inaudible). \§

...right, right behind the chair. She went right behin @ uh, the chair over here.
Okay. Thank God.

(Laughs.) ®
(Inaudible.) Ah, I'm, I'm perspiring. I'm sg@prvous. The house smells bad. |

&

opened up all the doors. | thought | @@ning to have a house fire.
Uh, I'm Detective Melich. I'm the on thn spoke to you on the phone.

9
Okay, thank you. ‘z@“@
Nice to meet you, Thisis %@ar.,. uh, Sergsant Allen.
O
How you doing? @
_ @
Hi. @Q«’
Hi. A
| probably seen you on television.
Hi (inaudible).
This is.

'm Scott, Scott Bolin with the FBI.

Oh.
Scott Bolin with the FBI.

3
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SP:

SP:

YM:

SP:
SB:
JA:

YM:

SP:

SB:

SP:
YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:
YM:

SP:
YM:

Okay. @\
&

Uh.

Find a seat and é
Well thank you. é@@Q
...this is the best | can do for you. @&

That is not a problem. 0§

Alright, we're good. @$

That's quite alright. Actually we're, we're, we're hoping j @: take a bit of your
<
time and kind of, ), I've besn meaning to come up h?@ﬁd talk. Hers, have a

seat. Have a seat. &@

0\ ]
I'm going to shut this thing off. And uh, | was to air the place out. [ thought
| was going to blow away a while ago. We-@lly had some gusts down here.

It was a big storm. Yeah (aﬂmative]&@dihje}.
(Sighs.) It was ugly. We were dii\ggghmugh it, so we...
Yeah (affirmative). %@‘,@\

We were worried we wuuld,@.lld even make it here.
Yeah (affirmative). @@

Uhm... @Q’
Go ahead. &

Well, first off I, I've been, my name is Yuri Melich. I'm actually the one who's in
charge of this whole investigation.

Okay.

And uh, I've been meaning to come up and talk to you, but to be quite honest,
and I'm quite sure you understand, we've been so busy following tips and leads

that this is probably the first opportunity I've had. And | wanted to take the

4
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SP:

SB:
YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

3P:
YM:
SP:

SP:
YM:
SP:

YM:

SP:
YM:

opportunity since | had an FBI agent with me. So that way if you have any @\
&

questions | can't answer, you know, he's here too. And we want to also make

sure that you're aware we're doing everything possible to try and find your @l—
| <9

. 7

A little bit of power on there. | got to shut that off right. Ah. | don't ’2&@ Tl

@l@
No, no. \@@

granddaughiter.

Q

probably blow up around here.

No, it'll be alright.
°)

It'll be fine. Uhm... Q
Somebody talked to me uh, over to the at {speuir@ne day. [don't know if it

S
was you, §
About a month ago? @

&
Yeah (affirmative). \@
Yeah (affirmative), that was Kevin Kra betz. Another detective came over.
And a lady detactive. Q@Q&
Uh-hum (affirmative). Yup mativ&].,_
Oka é)
Y.
@

...they sure did. QC“’
. 6&:@
Uh, all | did was ¥evify that they were there on Father's Day.
Right.
And before it was partly my fault too that we thought that the last time we saw
Caylee was on the 8",
Uh-hum (affirmative)..
So it wasn't all Casey's fault.

Right.

5
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SP:

SP:

SP:

SP:

SP:
YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:
YM:

But uh, (sighs), | don't know what's all her fault, but | mean | can’t say anything @\
&

against it. You ask me what you want to ask me.... ' K"
(Laughs.) Qb
O
..and if I can answer it I'll answer it. %@

That's okay. Well, needless to say, we, we've heard a lot of stunas tCase;w
And a lot, a lot of the staries that we've been told are, are, are ad@hat Casey

<

has told people, for whatever reason. We don't know, okay@m at first your
daughter, Cindy, was very agreeable, and, and she sal @n C...Casey’s been
doing some very bad things. @

Yes.

x"@ |
Casey's been stealing a lot of money from fa Casey's been, been uhm, kind
of out of contral in respects to that. And th@first night that she was arrested
Cindy told me she needs to be in jail. @ needs to go to jail. That's where she

needs to be because uh, she was% ming uncontrollable. On top of that, she

hadn’t seen her granddaughte@ur great-granddaugnter, in, in over thirty days.

So it went from that to, and h this is one of the reasons | wanted to talk to you,

You're Cindy’s mom. @

Uh-hum {aﬂ’lrmatw%@f’

If anyone knows %.II‘ daughter it's going to be you.
Yes.

And...

She would give her life for Caylee.
And....
So start right there.

There is no question about that.

Plesea, Shirley.2/Case #08-69208/GG SIS3
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SB:
YM:
JA:

SP:

SP:

YM:
SP:
SB:
SP:
SB:

JA:

SB:
SP:
SB:
SP:

Absolutaly. @\
No gquestion... ©©
éo

Right. Q

...about that. But my concern is, and I'm sure you've heard her on the r%@s, and
you've heard her, you know, her staries have changed from, from th that
she ﬁrs;t talked to me the day | first went to the house. That nigh&@an | had to
call her and tell her that her daughter was being arrested, hi@:y from that day
changed up until today. I, it, it's, it's become prugre&si@ help...

Defend her. @

...Casey and defend Casey. °§o

You know what? She's out of control for nn@s if shs doesn’t believe
Casey then Caylee's dead. Honest to Gu at's my feeling. If she could not
believe Casa;-,r, believe in Casey, she@e to accept the fact that Cay... Caylee
might be dead, or would be dead, n-%hatavar That's, that's the honest to Gad
feeling | got and I've had it sin@e got out of control.

Uh-hum (affirmative). Q@

But she's not trying to I@@r you. She's trying to...

Now... Qf’

...protect that feﬁ%? she’s got.

We, we want you to know...

Uh-hum (affirmative).

...we don't think that Cindy is trying to do that.

No.
We, we think that Casey might be trying to throw us off in different directions.

Uh, yeah (affirmative), | don't....

7
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SB: Butit's... ‘ @\
SP: Ilwon'tbe... (9
&
SB: ..notto.... 6
R
SP: .. surprised about Casey. But |, I'd trust my daughter. @%@
SB: We don't have anything against Cindy at all. @Q
SP: Except.... 0@
@o
YM: Absolutely. @
SP: ...she's going crazy like | am (getting upset). \\§
<
SB: Absolutely. And we understand that one hundred peg@rit.
YM: What we're trying to do is, and, and we, we've newdiverted from this. We want
D
to find Caylee. é@
SP: Right. @
9
YM: That, that's never changed. Whatwe’& ncerned about is that obviously when
Casey lies we can, we can pick up unQner lies. But what we're afraid of is that
there's, there's more to the stu@aut Casey we don't know. Like for instance, |
understand, when | first tal A'@ Cindy she made mention that Casey had even
taken money from you. @d that's kind of how this whole thing started. They got
into an argument c-v, And tell me a little bit about that.
4© .
SP:  Well uh, the ve time | missed any money was uhm, thank God.
(Chuckles.)
SP: | don't like the cat but uh, I....
SB: You didn't want her to be gone now did you?
SP: Uh, no.
$B: (Laughs.)
SP: I'd protect her with my life. Uhm, the first time was on Caylee’s second birthday.

° SI1SE
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SP:

YM:

SP:

SP:

SP:

YM:

SP:

SP:
SB:
SP:
SB:

Uh-hum (affirmative). @\
That would be a year ago. Ké@
Uh-hum (affirmative). Qb

Okay, | was up there and stayed all night, and my bag and stuff was in t@Q

bedroom. Well Casey went to the store and she picked up her :al-ce a lot of

fancy stuff, because they had this great, big fancy Mexican styleo@day...

Uh-hum (affirmative). @$
...party. You know, a theme. And I'm, | didn't miss that | started checking
out my checks and one check was gone. Well the °°bafnra that that | wrote
was to the utiliies company in Mt. Dora. So | w?n@wntmm Mt. Dora to see if
they had an accidental check stuck to it... @

Uh-hum (affirmative). @@

...or something. They didn’t. Sol the police station. And the officer
found a license on the back of m{r (%13 :

Hmm. ‘z@

You know, because | had ﬂ'@hﬁ&lled check, or a copy of the cancelled check.
And she ran it, and she &&'s, “Do you know anybody in Orlando?" And I said,
“Yeah (affirmative).” e says, "Do you know a Casey Anthony?" | said, “My
God, that's my g&ddaughter,’ That's the first thing | know, the first chancs |
knew that she stcle.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

Stole it.

And that was a year ago, right?

That was a year ago...

Okay.

° S\Sb
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SP;

SP:

SP:
YM:
SP:

SP:

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:

SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:

...on her birthday. And that's the only time there. And then just this Spring.... @\
What did... (9

éo
...and...
e S
...what did she write the check for back then do you know? @@
Fifty-four dollars. @

| ©
Do you know.., 0§

At Publix. On Publix. See, she was buying the birthday stuf@ evidently she
needed the extra money. And instead of asking gramTX@ some maore
money... %&QO

She just took your check? . &@

Took the check. | would have gladly given h&@me money. Not that I'm rich,
but uh, rather than have somebody do 1ha%@und that was my first experience
with her (inaudible). |was mad, but é&c@m her.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

She apologized and all this. A@aid, “Don't let it happen again.” Well...
Did Cindy know about this?Q@

Yeah (affirmative). Gin@%s the only one | told at the time.

Ckay. QC@

I, | didn't tell her @C? | didn't tell her brother, uh, or any of my relatives then.
Uh-hum (affirmative).

Then this Spring, a few months ago, (sighs), | don’t know, maybe three or four
months ago, there was three hundred and fifty-four dollars missing out of my
bank...

Uh-hum (affirmative).

10 'SIS"?
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SP:

YM:

SP:
YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:

SP:
YM:
SP:

...account. We it was written on AT&T. And it was written on my husband's @\
account that | had to close out after Casey used my check. The bank advised (9

®

me to change my, you know, to close that account and start a new acmunt.Qb
Is this the one that was just meant for your husband. ..
It was just a...

S
&
O
©

... oris that a different account? Which account is this? Which ?

<
This is account that I'm trying to tell you that uh, that's the ﬂ!@l’ﬂte the
birthday, or the, | wrote, | wrote the birthday money on il@ she stole the next
<

ch...or a check out of the back of my book. @
Which, which bank was that? Was that the Banl:gg@menca or....

Yeah (affirmative). Up here, yeah {aﬁmatiu&@\must be Bank of America. The

<

one that's on Donnelly up here in Mt. I:Ic-r%%)@

Alright. \@j@
| got all my papers for it. @Q
Okay. $

And anyway, well this old lag{%an off the track.
That's okay. Three hun@®d and fifty-four dollars.
Yeah (affirmative). it came from AT& T.
mato)
Uh-hum (affirmafivs).
| mean that's where (inaudible). Oh, 1 was telling you. It was written on my old
account that they had me close out. And | says, “My goodness, that's where my

husband has to have his checks deposited.” You know he's over in a nursing

home. ..

Yeah (affirmative).

. SIS8
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YM:
SP:

YM:

SP:

SP:

YM:

SP:

YM:
SP:

WM :

SP:

SB:

SP:

YM:

SP:

...and he doesn't sign his checks. | have to be responsible. But as little a check @\
that he gets, like two real small checks, | deposit directly in there. _ KgS@
Uh-hum (affirmative). Qb
And then when it builds up a ways then [ transfer it to uh, my checking aé(?unt to
help pay bills with... @Q@
Uh-hum (affirmative). °§
...because together our social security and littlle checks is w@@e live on.
o

And anyway, that's why | was mad when | went to thg@znk. |was mad because

Uh-hum (affirmative).

that was taken out of there and | didn't know at f&s}@

Uh-hum (affirmative). @

...where it was. And they showed me it wT&T. And then we found out who it
was. But uh, ! said, “First of all you tc@uut of an account that I'm,” or you let it

be, come out of an account I'm nng%wad to even write a cheack on,
Uh-hum (affirmative). %‘&
can't. | could transfer mnen it gets, because he's not allowed to have
more than two fhnusanc@his name...

Uh-hum [aﬁrmative)@c@

...because he's ﬁ%&dic&id...

Right.

...helping us to (inaudible).

Sure.

You smelling burned wires? Something, oh, God, | just. Anyway, it uh, (sighs),
uh, they let me talk to the long distance manager.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

12
Plesea, Shirley.2/Case #08-69208/GG Sis9



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

\
u@@

®

SP: One of the big, head guys. And | said, when he told me what it was for and
averything, | said, “Okay. | don't know what you want to do about it.” | said, *
you can do whatever you want to, If you want to arrest her, arrest her. Pra@
charges.” @%@(Q

YM: Now this is to the, you said the bank? You told this to the bank? @Q

SP: |told the guy, yeah (affirmative), | told the immediate guy that alping me.

YM: Uh-hum (affirmative). @$¢

SP: And then the supervisor he had me talk to. That's my e‘& company | think.

SB: Yeah (affirmative), they're checking everything out. _Q°

SP: Well, | got a line down in the backyard. That's %ﬁ@wnt to tell them.

§B: Oh, do you? t)kay. §

JA: Youwant me to go out there and tell them@’am?

SB: Do you want, do you want me to go QQ&m and you can keep talking to..

JA: Yeah (affirmative).

SP: Yeah (affirmative). Just tell th@e line's..

JA: Oh, Igotit Igotit. R4

SP: ...down in my backyard @9 to be careful.

JA:  Okay. QC@

SP: |don't want than&g@ad_

YM: Okay, we'll let them know.

(Laugher.)

JA: (Whistles.) Hey sir?

¥YM: Uh, huh, John will take care of him.

S$B: John will take care of it, huh.

SP: Okay. Get me back on track.

13
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YM:

SP:

YM:

SP:

YM:

SP:
SB:
SP:
SB:;
SP:
SB:

SP:
SB:

YM:

SP:
YM:
SP:

YM:

SP:

YM:

Okay. @\
Weill okay, | told the guy ar.... _ Kg?
Arrest her if you needed to. @Qb
Yeah (affirmative). | told him to go ahead and arrest her... é@
Uh-hum (affirmative). @&

...if they needed to. And... ~§

Ma'am, can | use this chair? @
Yeah (affirmative). o\
I'm sorry. ?éQ"
It's kind of flimsy, but you're not big. @

| should be able to sitin it. @
(Laughs.) @@
Yeah (affirmative). \@@
Thank you for the compliment. Ioa%:%ciate that,
(Laughing.) e@“,@

Yeah (affirmative). It's an alr Uh, anyway...
Arrest her if you need to@

Yeah (affirmative). QC_'

Uh-hum fafﬁnﬂa&].

And they never did anything about it. |, | called and told Cindy, | says, and, and
Casey was on, no, | e-mailed Casey about it afterwards because | couldn't bring
myself to talk to her.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

14 Slh‘\
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YM:

SP:
YM:
SP:

SP:
YM:
SP:

>

to her, Casey, | don't want you up here.

: - Uh-hum (affirmative).

e
&
And | haven't talked to her since. @Q
Did you tell Cindy what happened? °§
Q<

Uh, yup (affirmative), and | told Cindy that. @$
How did she take it? \\
She didn't blame me. She was sorry. @
She get upset?

getup o&
She says, “Mom I'll pay you back.” | said, “N&@e bank paid me back.” | said,
“But if the bank wants to arest her they're @ing to because | told them they

9

could.” | would have pressed chargaK@ for Caylee's sake, and for Cindy’s
sake, | didn’t want to.

When did this happsn? %an@nu find out about it? Do you remember?
What it A...the end of Apri beginning of May?

Uhm, hum....
m, hum @@

June. QC“’

Uh, it was behue&?pﬁ! and May.

Okay. And that's when you this whole conversation and is that, that when you
found out, or is that when it was actually written? Do you know?

Uh, remember when she was talking about all them cell phones she had...
Uh-hum (affirmative).

...and everything? | think one of mine was the one that paid for some of that.
Which here's her story. That's right. Uhm, she had Cindy tell it to me. Oh, she

15 - Siba
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SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:

was working for whoever it was up around Universal. They got them new phones @\
from AT&T and some way or another the money didn't go through for them so K"

the, the people had to pay for them themselvas. Then they wera going to p@

back. %@(Q

Uh-hum (affirmative}. @Q@

And | says, “Well what is, where's Casey's money?” "Well it's in‘%@ |I';‘IL‘.|(ET in the

Hard Rock Hotel or wherever. | mean that's some story | nevar...

Hmm. \§

<
...heard of before. But | mean that's the, Cindy da‘drlg@"ka up the lie. That's the

lie Casey's been telling her. &@
D

Right. §
You know, she was going to work all this . And | did hear the name Zanny
for over a year. \@
Did you ever meet Zanny? Q

%
No, &

You ever, you ever talk to Q

(@)

| dor't know, even knu\s@here is a Zanny. | don't even know if there is a

Zanny, That could h@@”a been somebody where when Casey was going to
&@

work...

Uh-hum (affirmative).

...which she didn't have a job. And she was leaving Caylee with this woman.

Uh-hum (affirmative).
Well (inaudible) | don’t know what she did with Caylee. Whether she was at a

friend's house or what. But she knows Cindy would have took that child and kept

her and she could have run her legs off it she wanted to.

b Sib3
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YM:

SP:

SpP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

JA:
SP:
YM:
JA:
SP:

YM:

SP:

Was Casey the one telling you about Zanny, or was it Cindy telling you about @\
Zanny? @Q
Uh, uh, whenever they talked about a babysitter a year age or so...
Uh-hum (affirmative).

...they'd talk about Zanny. At first, being hard of hearing, Hhuught was
talking about Danny. : °§
Uh-hum (affirmative). @$
Because there used to be a guy that had a little bdy that@t, was about
Casey’s age. This was a story that they'll... ﬁéQ

Uh-hum (affirmative).

o“&o

SN
...they told me. This little boy was about Ga&@ayle& s age | mean. And the
father and her were friends. @

&
They're (inaudible). Q\@
Yeah (affirmative).
&
Uh-hum (affirmative), N
(Inaudible). Q@
O

Well the father and her \@s friends and uh, he used to babysit sometimes. So |,
out then | find out hus%me ain't even Danny, goodness knows if he even
existed, so. | thin@lhasa are a lot of lies, and Cindy told them to me because she

believed them.

Uh-hum (affirmative). Do you think Cindy believes otherwise now? Do you think
she really knows, uh, she really believes that her daughter...

| don't know. Because she is so, she is s0 angry, and my stupid son that you
mentioned, Rick...

Uh-hum (affirmative).
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YM:

How did you get a hald of him? Did he call you? @\
No. We found him on the Internet as a matter of fact through some of the... (9
Was he going in that blog.... Qb
...50 just some of the bl-r::gs. éé)
...and that nasty stuff? \ @Q@
He....well... °§
See, Cindy showed that to me but | don't know how to pick t@md of stuff up.
Let, let me ask you this question. What nasty stuff did O\@ show you? Well
what was.. %Q

She didn't show me. She just told me stuff that I;\g@]d

What, what did she say he said? ®
Well he was saying that they were such a (%@. nctional family, and that George
had thrown his dad through a plate gl@&'indnw, and you know, when they
were. ...
%
Uh-hum (affirmative). 9@@
... living in Ohio. Q@
Q)
In Ohio? N
@

Yeah (affirmative). and about how Casey as if she was the first young
woman that was &? pregnant, how she'd come up to his wedding pregnant.
Well | didn't know she was pregnant. | mean | just, she's so little that all she..,
Uh-hum (affirmative).

...has to do is wear baggy clothes. You wouldn’t know she's pregnant until the
last minute. But he had a profile, and they could see her navel. You know
how...

Uh-hum (affirmative), the navel comes out?
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YM:
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YM:
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YM:
SP:

1YM:

Uh-hum (affirmative). @\
&

éo

She was seven months pregnant, see. So he's going around putting si;&%%a
that on there.
2

Yeah (affirmative).

The belly button sticks out and...

Well did, did, did uh, did you go up for Rick's wedding as well? 0@
<
Yeah (affirmative), | went to it. @$

<
| didn’t know it, but | started suspecting it when | 5&3@? then...

What... <
NG
...that day. But I hadn't seen her too much tﬁé that.

Did you ever ask her? Be like, "Hey, you k@w, are you...”
g o
©

Did you know she was pregnant at the time?

No. Q\@
Nothing?
&

Did Cindy ever tell you anyth{%?
Na. | don't, uh, Cindy a@d like sha didn't know. But being a nurse | don't know

how the heck she coQan't notice. But uh, well uh, like | say, after she got at least
six months, becdude Casey's so little.

Uh-hum ({affirmative).

And she was little even when she had the baby. But at the last couple months
there she did stick out. But then once we found out like that was, she'd come out
and she was sweet and, and honest to goodness | never saw her be anything but
a good mother whenever | saw her with the baby, honest.

Uh-hum {affirmative).
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SB:

SB:
YM:
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JA:
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SP:

YM:
SP:

SP:

YM

SB:
SP:
SB:

YM:
SB:
SP:
SB:

We, well we wanted to tell you that something, what, what uh, Cindy told you @\
Rick wrote is, is basically true. It wasn't mean. We read it. We saw it. And, %2@9

what he wrote on there wasn't really written in a mean spirit. | didn't read

O
he called a, the family dysfunctional.... @é@
Huh-huh (negative). @@
..atall. °§

Q<
Not at all. §$

He never used that work in anything | saw that he wrote \\§

(Inaudible.) ﬁéQ

He, he was very...

o&
| got the blog but | don't know how to pull it u.&@nd now, right now my television
ain't working. @@
Well that's okay. \@@

I mean, (inaudible) | mean my{lnacgi le}.

Actually, | actually pulled all th%\@:gs too.

(Inaudible.) Q@
@

Now well.... é@

(inaudible.) Q’

I'm so mad at hm&(maudmla}

What we, what we want to show you is that he really didn't do anything mean. |
think Cindy’s telling, Cindy's mad...

Yeah (affirmative).

...pecause he said the truth.

He said what?
And he, he said the truth about what he knows.
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YM:

SB:
YM:
SP:
SB:
SP:
SB:

SB:
YM:
SB:

YM:

SP:

YM:

SB:

YM:
SB:

SP:

YM:

SP:

Ha wasn't, yeah (affirmative), he wasn't, he wasn't.... @\
&

He wasn't mean or ugly to Casay or Cindy.

&
See these are, these are all the blogs that ha wrote. Qb
O
But why would some brother get on.... @é@
Because... @
©
..the blog? &

<
...because people were writing really nasty, ugly things abn@sey and he was

standing up, saying no, that's not true. \
That, that's what he's doing here. . ﬁéQ%
This is how it went. . &@
That‘s all, all... @

That, that's all Rick did. Rick defended C%’y and...

All thaseT in the red? Q\@

...and Cindy. o{@

Uh-hum (affirmative). ‘z@“@

Those are all his. And he*s&@l’. he's not, he's not bashing the family at all. He's
basically explaining hey U know....

He says yes, Casey some lies and stuff like that. But he's not saying that
they're dyﬂunmi&l. | don't....

This, this is all.
| don't believe they're mean or anything like that. That's why | was kind of, | was

kind of shocked when...
Uh, see | can't even...
Oh, no, no.

...bring it up.
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YM:
SP:

YM:

SP:
YM:
SP:
YM:

I'm just, (inaudible). @\
&

But and | wanted to read those but | couldn’t. Cindy says, “Oh, you just press,

you know, just click on them.” Well I...

N
Couldn’t get it to come up? @é@
...checked click but 1.... @Q
Yeah (affirmative). «§

<
| got that thing, all | can do is write e-mails. So you don't ha@wnrry about

me.... | \\§
Yeah (affirmative). g@"
&

....putting anything on...

5
It's hard to do that. $@
Oh. If somebedy could sit down and shﬂw@@e a few minutes.
(Laughs.) \@@

If they'd show me and tell me ain't nc%cnd. Show me and yeah (affirmative), |

9

can do it. g§
But anyway, the point is he‘%@a's not, he's not you know writing things that bash
the family. He's just tm@m stick up for the family a little bit. Again, all these, |
just highlighted them%l can see them when | flip through because you can
aven see his picl&@ here with your, your husband. And he, he even puts that out

there....

Yeah (affirmative), well I....

...to kind of...
..put that, | mean | took those picturas when he was down here this spring.

S0.
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SP:

SB:
SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

SP:

YM:

SP:

SB:

YM:

SP:

Yeah {afﬁri-native], but everything | tell him he went and put on there, you know, @\
&

and | wasn't telling him to broadcast it. | was, | don't have anybody to talk to.
<

You were upset by it. That's right.
| figure if | can't...
Sure.

>
S
@
@Q

...talk to my son who am | going to talk to? | don't want to tell th@ghbnrs. I
<

S

don't want to tell everybody else. @
But there are, there are certain things that, and that you @bmught up, and

<
that | remember Cindy mentioning at first, although @3!&9'5 kind of going back

on it, that are important. o&@
About what hon? | @
About, well about Casey stealing from thaily.
Yeah (affirmative). @@

s
And taking so much that they had to gb into their 401k.
Oh. Well she's telling me nw@y that uh, she did the 401k because three, a
few years ago she had a prrn with George.
Well we know about th@@blem with George too.
Okay. Qc“’
fsproplom wi
We know about the problem with George.

Yeah (affirmative).
And it didn't have anything to do with the 401k at this point.
No. But | mean she said she had to you know, pay a lot of those bills back

(inaudible).
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Yeah (affirmative), but what, what was the first reason she told you she neeadad @\
to get into the 401k? Was that it, or was it because Casey was stealing a lot gf §§>

money that they were, they were going to lose their home again? Qb
Oh, well see she never told me any of that stuff because she'd known I@@%@my
hands full worrying about Dad. @@

True. True. 0@

<
So uh.... §$
She first, she first told you, what you told us a minute a \ e first told you it

<
was about trying to pay the bills off that Casey'd mr@ﬁgrﬂ?
Yeah (affirmative). <
N
And then she told you later it was about (Geo
Well, yeah (affirmative). Well first | knew had all the prablems with George
because | know he was hundreds of @s or thousands of dollars into debt,
Uh-hum (affirmative).
&
Uh-hum (affirmative). N
That she even had to pay the IRS becauss he cashed in his saving, or you
know, whatever they he(;@@l the, when he was guard over to the....
Yeah (affirmative). &
&@

Was it his busines® what he, what he did for work?
Yaah {affirmative).
Yeah (affirmative).
His retirement stuff?
Yeah (affirmative), his retirement fund. Uh, and he didn’t tell her that, tell Cindy
so she could include it in their....

Uh-hum (affirmative).
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SP:

SB:

SP:

SP:

YM:

SP:

YM:

SP;
SB:
SP:

SB:
YM:

SP:

...(inaudible). And she gets the big, you know, they keep half of her check or @\
something. So she, she just tells me stuff a little bit at a time because she dun‘té@
want to worry me. Now if.... Qé
When, when did she change, when did she tell you recently that she wang it
to pay off Gearge's stuff? Was it, was it just since all this has happ

Yeah (affirmative), since it, since Rick was tslling all of this. c§

But, but before Rick was telling all this it was because of wh@@;\}hm did she tell
She told me before that the, she had to refinance th s\eand stuff because of
| think, | thought she said it was because of Geor @I don't know.

Okay. But you don't remember her mentioni g@at Casey was, was out there

you before?

spending a whole bunch of their money.. @@
Oh. o

¢
...and...

Yeah (affirmative). The last, y@m‘ﬁnﬂative}.

How much money did she at Casey took? Do you remember?

Well she said uh, you kr@ they said something about it being like forty-five
@ .

thousand. %’

Forty-five thousany?

What did she tell you?
Well she said, "l would, | couldn't have a, a credit card with that much.” And |

said, “Well Cindy, she could have made up other cards with your names on

them.” | mean George was doing that.

25 -
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YM:
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Uh-hum (affirmative). Did she ever say, did she ever say how much that Ci...that @\
Casey actually stole, or, or used without them knowing? She ever give a dall&(g@
<o

S

figure? Q

No. 1 just assumed it was a forty-five thousand myself. That's what | aa@m(@ad.
. @

She never mentioned a figure. @Q

Would you have put it past Casey to do something like that naw@ you know
<

everything | guess? @$

Now that | know everything | don't think she blowed (sic @ at once, but what

<
was she doing all this time? She didn't have an inco® ° She was out all the

time. She always had money to, well of course, shi€never had to spend any on

L

Caylee because Cindy would have. But she \t alot on Ca...uh, Caylee and a
treating her friends. | don't know.

9

Well let me, let me ask you this. Do y@memher when uh, | guess it must

have been after she took them, aﬂar%as&y took the check from you, remember

lot on herself. | figured that's, maybe she

Cindy went to go see a munsg@

Yeah (affirmative). Q@

And what, what, what d@?ﬂd}f tell you about that conversation, and then what'd
the counselor had ta@ﬁar to do?

She only told me@ recently. And she said the coun...Cindy was so fraught
and everything.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

She told her to kick Casey's ass out, uh-huh.

Uh-hum (affirmative).
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SB:
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And uh, you know, let her go on her own. And Cindy said, “I couldn't do that." | @\
&

can't, you know, | can’t leave my granddaughter out on the street and | don't

Ko
want my daughter out on the streat.” Qb
Uh-hum (affirmative). é@©

. N
So that was not a, that was not a solution for her. So she quit gmne
counselor. °
<
Did they make any suggestions on how uh, uh, and uh, did ‘t@ever suggest to
Cindy about taking custody of Caylee? \§

<
Oh, Cindy had told me a couple of times that one of & times she was going to
get it. And she told Casey | think pretty close to @ma when she ran off |
wouldn't be surprised. @

@@

Did, were, did you, did you think that & was serious? She was that

Uh-hum (affirmative),

concarned?

Well uh, Cindy would have tm@t kid in a minute. She would. But....

She was very motherly to a'?

Yeah (affirmative). Ca}f@w&s her life. And Il tell you, she would have even let
Casey live with her. she would have had guardianship of, she would have
been in charge oﬁgylae. But she was a good enough mom...

Uh-hum (affirmative).
...to Casey, regardless of what she did there, that she would have, she would

have made a home there for her too. But she wanted to be in charge of Caylee.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

Because she told me one time, she said, “If | have to sell this house and get an

apartment I'll take care of Caylee.”
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What uh, what did Cindy tell you, when she first called you when Caylee went @\
missing, what did she tell you the reason that Casey and Cayles left were? gg@
That they left? Q@
(Inaudible.) ' @5@@
The day they went missing what did Cindy tell you happened the day@fore, or
that morning, that made them leave? What was the argument akgit?
| have no idea. |didn't even know they had an argument. A@ IZnnw on
Father's Day she'd come down here.... \\§

o
Uh-hum (affirmative). Q"
...about eleven o'clock. She visited Dad a coupleYQurs.
Uh-hum (affirmative). §
Then she'd come over here. | had chili ma@. We ate a littie bit. Because |

didr’t know who all was coming dnvd'g@.
3

(Affirmative).

9

... Father's Day. And then the t home about | would say somewhere around
four, or a little after. Q@
Uh-hum (affirmative). @
_ @
| didn't.... &

Q
Who all was thatdS
...1 didn’t know there was any arguments. The first | heard about the arrest and

all that was like six o'clock in the morning the day after. Cindy was afraid | was
going to see it on television.

Oh, so she called you?

No. She'd come, | was sitting in the bam-mum.

Okay.
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SP:
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SP:

YM:
SP:

(Sighs.) But of course, she has keys. She knocked a little bit and walked right

in. And | says, “What the heck’s wrung?” And uh, she says, “Oh, Lee's out X

here.” She says, “Come on out. | got snmethlng to tell you.” So | said, ”W
give me a minute.” (Inaudible.) Went out there and | sit down. She gnt@ht in
front of me like this, and looked at me. And | said, *Who died?" @Q
What'd she say? "§

<

“And nobody died.” She says, “Casey’s in jail and Caylee’s @ng_" And | got

the... \\§
Goose bumps. %Q
...goose bumps all over.

g P w@
What did she tell you after that? What did sh Iy'nu about what happened?
No. She tried a little bit but she wanted tu&t over and see Dad and | had an
appointment to get my blood drawed @
Uh-hum (affirmative).

9

What did she say? Uhm, | dord8now. | don't want to tell out of context.
No, that's okay. Q@
| don't know what she s@
That's okay. Q’
Let's sea. No, sl@s never said nothing about, oh, she didn't say nothing about

stink in the car. | heard that on TV.

Okay.

\
é@@

a

She toild me that they found Casey’s car abandoned and the towing company left

a registersd lstter or something.

(Knocking sound on door.)

YM:

Uh-hum (affirmative).
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SP: Just.... @\
JA: Hey. (9

N
Neighbor: How you doing? | was just checking to see if she was alright. | just @n&
all the lights back there {inaudible) my house. éé)
JA: The power company, yeah {affirmative). @Q@J
Neighbor: Power company? °§
JA: Yeah (affirmative). §$
Neighbor: You okay?
SP: Yeah (affirmative). @X\
Neighbor: Okay. ) éo@
SP: My wire is down in the back and the electric g@zany....
Neighbor: | seethat. My dog's.... @@@
SP: ...is here. \@

Neighbor: ...back there going nuts. Sg I%ent back there to see what was going on.

JA: We're taking a statement. Q@“‘& |

Neighbor: I'm sorry. Okay. Q@

SP: Okay, Randy. See, my gQighbors look out after me.

YM: Well that's always géd.

§B: Soit's good..... A

SP: Yeah (affirmative).

$B: ...to have him taking care of you like that.

SP: Yeah (affirmative). My garage door opening burned up one day and | couldn’t
get anything done with it and | ran over and he come over and disconnected it.

YM: Well let me ask you.

SP: Go ahead.

30
Plesea, Shirley.2/Case #08-89208/GG S\



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

25

YM:
SP:
YM:
SP:

SP:

SB:
SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:
SP:

From the day that she came over here to tell you that Casey was arrested.... @\
<§>

Yeah (affirmative).

Before that had she told you that Casey and Cayles had left the house? Qb
Yeah (affirmative), for a whole month. %@(Q
Why did she say that they left the house? Q@

She didn't tell me. Oh, they were going to bond. They were gnm§ bond. And

then they were going on a vacation. And then oh, she was to Jacksonville.

Then they were going to Tampa. | don't know. She.... \§

What did you think about that when she was telling °°!I those things?

| thought it was a lot of bull on Casey’s part and | WShdered where she got the

money to do it. But | was like, “Cindy, if Ca@aa with Casey she was alright.”

Except during that month that she was go .. .

Uh-hum (affirmative). \@@
...they talked to each other on the @%S Il phone. Well she could have been in

Tampa. She could have been@ad&sunwlla She could have been across the
street for.... Q@

Uh-hum (affirmative). @Q

...all Cindy knew. A%%vary day she'd say, “Let me speak to Cayles.” And
she'd say that. /&Ql was getting to the point where | was getting sort of mad at
Cindy. |didn't say it, but | was getting mad in my heart because every day, “Oh,
we'll be home tomorrow.” OF you, uhhh... so Cindy would talk to her the next day.
Well they're doing something now and uh, “We'll be home tomorrow.” It was
always like that.

Always tomorrow?

So like that last day...
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SB:

Uh-hum (affirmative). @\
... like she said on the, we heard on TV, “Give me until tomorrow.” “I've alrea §§>
given you thirty days.” Q@
Uh-hum (affirmative). é@(()
That's about twenty days more than I'd of given her but.. @Cg
At what, at what point did Cindy start becoming worried? Bacau@ know that
she, she started getting on My Space, and then posting yﬂﬂ@: “Where is my
Caylee.” \\§

o

Uh-hum (affirmative). e&Qo
And that was back on July 3™. &@

D
Before she knew she was really missing. Eﬂ&@

.@@he. .

Uh-hum (affirmative). \@j@
...ﬂ;IE}.-' left on the 15" or 6... 16™. Ar‘gamund July 3" she posts something on

Well that was after Caylee and Casey left

the, on My Space, on her own @pac&. saying, “Where is my Caylee?" And,
“My Caylee is missing. My angel was taken away from me.” Do you
O

remember that? @

@
No, | don't read that o
Oh, okay. &

| don't know how to get it.

Well you said you were on the computer. | had to ask.
| got the computer in there, ‘but....

(Chuckles.)

...1 don't know how to, | write e-mails to my....

It works for e-mail doesn't it, uh?
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YM:
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SP:

YM:
SP:

YM:

That's okay. @\
It's like this. | dug up that, I dug this out by the date on uh, June 16" where | @©
<

talked to Cin...| just talked to my sister ... and lets see. She writes on one @ I
write an the other. é@Q
(Chuckles.) @é&
And uh, you know.... °§
That's to your sister? @$b
Yeah (affirmative). o\
Okay. : e&QO
I, | print out what she writes to me. 2N
Uh-hum (affirmative). @
:nd.,. | @@@

nd what you write to her? Q\@
...well | got a stack of letters like this.

-9
(Laughs.) %@

(Laughs.) Uh, so I'll know tcu answer, you know, when | get time to answer
or something. But anw@ I've mentioned about uh, them being down on
Father's Day. Qg@

Uh-hum (affi rma&g?

And so | figured well that day isn't something | can make up when you pull out
those... '

Sure.

...the dates on the bottom of those things like that. And | saved it at the time in
case | need it. That was after | spoke to you, uh....

Uh-hum (affirmative).
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'...{inaudible) the folks over to the home. Oh, my God, it's hot in here. @\
It's a little warm. Ké@
You got your jacket on too. Qb

9
Uh, I'm used to it. 2

@
Uh. ®)
©
Let me a...let me ask you. §
Yeah (affirmative), go ahead. @
What do you, what do you think about Casey being hom \ ht now with Cindy?
<

" What do you think is going to happen? | know it's p@%mmila and....

| know Cindy wants her there, but my wish was E\%@ha'd never got out.

Why .... §

My wish was | wanted it resolved before sot out, hopefully with Caylee alive.
But I'm worried about what snmabndyi to them.

To who? . {@
To the whole family. There's a@uf nuts out there.

Yeah (affirmative), that ths.

| mean passions are run@% pretty high about this uh, and [, uh, | wanted, |
really, | really didn't 1hat guy getting her out. | think he's a bunch of....
The cowboy? &Q

Yeah (affirmative), the cowboy.

Yeah (affirmative).

| set it back up there for you.

That's okay. Thank you.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

Yeah (affirmative), | mean just look at this. See that?
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Uh-hum (affirmative). | @\
Uh-hum (affirmative). Kgg@
That's when we first moved down here. That was Lee, that's Casey. Qb

How old are they? C}‘@@

You never, you never seen any cuter kids. Sweeter. And | don't kn @hen she
turned into a little you know, brat or anything, because even in h%@anage years
she was always sweet. @

So up until last year when she first took money from you\\ er any...

That's the first.. @

...never any indication of a problem, ar.... o&

No, one time a bottle of fingernail polish disa&@rad But then that's nothing.
(Laughs.) @@

{(Laughs.) \@@

| had a little nephew that took ana %y husband's pen knives once when he
was little and (chuckles). g@“g@

How was, how was, how w@@indy's relationship with Caylee when Casey was
around? Was there snr@eamusy between Cindy and Casey about Caylee, like
who was the better r, or who took better care? Anything, well....

Cindy fried not tﬁarﬁtap her, but she was happy | think when Casey was gone

and she was, she was uh, taking care of her. But | think there was. Uh,
sometimes in my heart | says to myself if | want to not think that uh, 1don’t not

want to think that Casey, or that Caylee isn't alive, but | just wondered if she
hated her mom more than she loved Caylee.
Yeah (affirmative).

Yeah (affirmative), we're with you.
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You know what I'm talking about? @\
Yeah (affirmative). Ké@
Do you know if there was a lot of tensicn between Casey and Cindy? Qb

| think there was a lot that | didn’t know about. But I'm beginning to fﬂelégr@ow.

@
Uh-hum (affirmative). @Q
Do you ac...do you actually think Casey would have done mmsﬁ@ to Caylee
to spite Cindy? | @
No. But | think that's the way she, she kept her away lik . But how could
o

the accident happen the very next day. When she hgQyer away all month, why
would it happen if she was home on the 15", ho &&n the 168", until she left that

o\ -
day, when they are trying to say that the 16“‘&@ or 18" something would have

happened to her.

&
What, what, what accident? \@
Q
Huh?
9

What accident? g@“@
What accident? §@
Yeah (affirmative). @

@
Uh.... &

Did I.':indy.tel.l ymﬁ(?uut an accident or something?

No. Butlsay onthe T...on, the only thing | kept up with was...
Oh, you were watching the TV? |

Yeah (affirmative).

Yeah (affirmative).

Yeah (affirmative).

And this (inaudible) stupid....
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Nancy Graca? \
o &
...{inaudible.) (@
(Laughs.) @
R

Well not Nancy Grace, uh, every newscast that | could get. That's the g@éﬂway,
because Cindy didn’'t communicate with me. @Q
A lot of the information that’s out on the news is not true infnrmaté§

<
| know. Oh, really | know.... @@$
N

And then they...
...becauses....
...and they get stuff, and | don't know where thel@@ stuff. But like | told Cindy

N
and George and Lee when this whole thing s , I'm the horse’s mouth. So

unless.... @
o

Right. N

...they hear it from me it's not true gd uh, so.

9

That's what | say you hear it uq@“}@\e end, and then somebody else gets it and
exaggerates it. And like thég@ay, put a spin on it.

Right. N

@
Puts a spin on it Qf’

' Q
So... &

That's why | wanted to watch them tonight to see.

So what did, what did Cindy tell you about the accident? Did she _specifical[y tell
you?

What accident hon, honey?

Okay (laughs).

You mean if something happened to her?
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Did Cindy uh, say anything about that? @\
No. Cg@
Ko
Okay. Q@
<9
Just.... _ &
_ @
Just the TV. ©)
©
Okay. . 0@
Yaah (affirmative). @
You, you got that from the TV? \
<
Yeah (affirmative). ?éQ"
Okay. Okay. <
y y &
Yeah (affirmative), they're saying that you I{n@a they're trying to talk about
the pings or whatever it is....
Uh-hum (affirmative).
...onthe....
On the cell phone? ‘z@“@
Cell phones? §@
What | was trying to thinif if she was out there pinging around on the 17" or
something like that, could the body be deteriorating already in the trunk of
Q
the car? Dnesn'&taka it more than one day to do that?
| don't know. Normally yes, but under certain circumstances, as hot as Florida
gets, we also don't know.
I'm trying to uh, (inaudible).
Well we're not, we're not here to think about that.
We're, we're not going to (inaudible).

No.
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We're not here to think about that. @\
©
No. (@
<
No. We're...
Uh... : &
...we're here to try and get a little bit more information on Casey an -,@_@p dy and,
and, and the family dynamics because obviously there was a lot-qitension there
<
before, §

Yeah (affirmative), there had to be. @
Thera was tension right up to that night that she Ieﬂ%:"

Therehadtobe. ) &@

There was obviously tension when sha left. @ en when she came back
under the circumstance in finding the car, (:)@ ing her in all these lies, and
Caylee not being there, there was a I&&tuﬁ going on.

| think probably uh, | don't know. | th%k if | got a hold of Casey right at that time
when she was tormenting her @Er and not letting her see her, | think I'd have
strangled her and you'd ha'@@ad me up for something. | really, uh, because
how else could she hurt@' mom any more than telling her every day that she'll
bring her home that t? Even when her dad found the gas cans in the car she
told him they'd b&?me the next day.

Hmm.

Why would....

Or that night. ,

....you think Casey would torment Cindy like that? Why do you think, why do you
think Casey would torment Cindy like that?

Why do you, why do you think Casey would torment Cindy like that?
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We're not here to think about that. ' @\
No. CSD
<o
No. We're...
Uh...
..we're here to tr},.r and get a little bit more information on Casey ang ©> dy and,
and, and the family dynamics because obviously there was a lot nsion there
<
before. §

Yeah (affirmative), there had to be. @

There was tension right up to that night that she left ?éQo

There had to be. . &

Theres was obviously tension when she left, &@han when she came back
under the circumstance in finding the car, (-/)@r ing her in ali these lies, and
Caylee not being there, there was a I&é@tuﬂ going on.

| think probably uh, | don't know. | éh% if | got a hold of Casey right at that time
when she was tormenting her @er and not letting her see her, | think I'd have
strangled her and you'd had me up for something. | really, uh, because
how else could she hurt @Q mom any more than telling her every day that she'll
bring her home that 1‘? Even when her dad found the gas cans in the car she
told him they'd bﬁ(?me the next day.

Hmm.

Why would....

Or that night.

_...you think Casey would torment Cindy like that? Why do you think, why do you
think Casey would torment Cindy like that?

Why do you, why do you think Casey would torment Cindy like that?
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| don't know. If she has a streak in her that was it. | don’t know because @\
nobody... gg@
Did Cindy tell you that she was doing it on purpose?
No, but to me that was on purpose.

Okay.

Cindy couldn’t see it | guess but | could. Because I'd write that %@y sister. |

S

can dig out those letters there. You know, where... @
<

I'd say you know, she'’s, she's been gone, Ca...or Cig® Wwould ask to speak to

&
@Q6 |
&
@
S

What would you write to your sister?

Caylee and she'd say, well she's with the nanny: 6Qhe's somewhere, or she's
sleeping and we'll be home tomorrow. And @ time Cindy would talk to her,
well we'll be home tﬁmurrcrw. @@

Cindy uh, did Cindy ever write you an,& ers on the e-mail?

Yes. §

Lately she just told me abn@@lc}c and that. And | asked her a couple of

Cindy?

. guestions, you know, a@@l, | zaid, how do you....

Right. &
4O
How do you (inauaible).
What about before Rick? Did she ever, did Cindy ever write any letters about
Casey or...
No.
Nothing like that?

No, Casey before used to e-mail me once in a while, and she always sent me

discs of the baby, you know, pictures and....
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| don't know. If she has a streak in her that was it. | don't know because @\
nobady... Kg?
Did Cindy tell you that she was doing it on purpose? Qb

No, but to me that was on 'purpnse, | %@(Q

Okay. @

Cindy couldn't see it | guess but | could. Because I'd write that l@ sister. |

can dig out those letters there. You know, where... @$

\y

Q<
I'd say you know, she's, she's been gone, Ca...or Ci would ask to speak to

What would you write to your sister?

Caylee and she'd say, well she's with the nanny g@ha s somewhere, or she's
sleeping and we’ll be home tomorrow. And &@ time Cindy would talk to her,
well we'll be home tomorrow. @@

Cindy uh, did Cindy aver write you an.K rs on the e-mail?

Cindy?
Yes. g§
Lately she just told me abo 1ck and that. And | asked her a couple of
questions, you know, a@h@l, | said, how do you....

Right. Q’

How do you {lnaéﬂ:la}

What about before Rick? Did she ever, did Cindy ever write any letters about
Casey or...

No.

MNothing like that?

No, Casey before used to e-mail me once in a while, and she always sent me

discs of the baby, you know, pictures and....
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Uh-hum (affirmative). | @\
..things that | could put on the computer and, and put a disc in there and see | g?
knew how to bring it up I'd see the....
Can look at the pictures?
...action....
Uh-hum (affirmative).

<
...pictures. |was supposed to get a copy of that one that fh@ﬂk Father's Day

S
S
@
@®
&

that had a picture of Al in there with the red tablecloth a@
<

Oh, ckay., séQo
...the little one reading. &@

D
U-hum (affirmative). $%>

Yeah (affirmative), Cindy was going to giv e that so | {inaudible).

Well Il tell you what, you give me yo@mu address Il e-mail you uh, that
picture because | think | have it on ngmmputer. Would you like that?

Yeah (affirmative), but it's adi@\fhat’s what | wanted. '

Oh, oh, the movie. R4

Yeah (affirmative), the r@%. yeah (affirmative).

Oh, okay. I'm sgrry.Qc@ '

Because.... &Q

I'm sorry.

...| got all kinds of pictures.

Did Cin...did Cindy ever tell you what to tell other people about what was going
on? Becauss obviously there's a lot going on. Did she ever tell you like if, if, if

the police come don't tell them about this because I'm afraid that they'll, they'll....
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No. She expected me to use common sense, and I'm probably not using it. I'm @\
probably saying more than | should. But | don't, I'm not doing anything to (9
incriminate Cindy or anything like that. And as far as.... . Qéw
Huh-huh (negative). %QQ

...Casey goes, if we find Caylee she can be up uh, on a few charga%e has to

be. °

Who? @$ ’

Ca...Casey. \
Oh, Casey? Yeah (affirmative). @"
But uh, | think if we find Caylee alright why... O

Why do you think Casey refused to tell us tl’&t@\? Why do you think Casey

would lie to us? @

9

Caylee, Casey? ©
y Yy \@

Casey. Why do you think Casey would lie to us?

(Sighs.) g\\
Why do you fhink Casey wg A@ not tell us the truth about where this baby is?

Uh, that's, that's, that's @b&bly exactly what you think. She’s probably got
something to hide. <& -

Why do you thin@ would, she would lie and do you think something may have
happened and that's why she’s afraid, or, or do you think that it's simply because
she wants to do all this to spite Cindy?

(Sighs.) | dan't think she could have sit here this long. But how can she make
Cindy and everybody believe....

Well she's doing, she's, she's doing that.

She’s doing it.
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She made, she made Cindy believe she had a job for two years. @\
Yeah (affirmative), that's what | mean. K@@
And a babysitter named Zanny. Qb
And, and she, uh, Cindy just loved Casey so much. And that's the way %95
loving little Caylee.... - @Q@
Caylee. ° @
Hmm. @$ ’
Do you think that maybe it's because Cindy had so man\ lems with George
with finances that kind of, they kind of forgot about C oi«’f and they, they, they
had just, they had no reason to look into her? Do YQu think that maybe that's
what it was? @
::unt know. @@@

ecause there was a lot? @
(Inaudible) they had, no, nobody, at the time George left | think was right either

after or before? Before Cayleg@\;@% bom or after Caylee was born.
When he went to go live dow{%outh with his uh....

Yeah (affirmative). @

...his dad? Qg@

With his mom ar@%m.

Uh-hum (affirmative).

Was, was that before or after?

Uhm...

You see, | can't remember. Because | know he was present at the birth.

Okay. |want to say it was right after, but I'm not sure. That was right, that was

when they filed for divorce, right?
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Yeah (affirmative), or Cindy was thinking about it. But they said that he would
get everything and Cindy said, “Why? |'ve worked twenty years for everything.”
She's, she supported that family the whole time that he was down there. | I&

- George. é@©
' @
Uh-hum (affirmative). @Q
He's had his problems, but he, he's a nice man. 0@

@o
Hmm. @
And.... @

<

What happened to him and his dad about the plate glg@s’window. Did he really
throw him through a plate glass window? Did y-:;ué@ar that?

That's the first | heard about it @
Okay. So you don't know what, if there ika a, a physical...
Oh, I... (o

Q¥

...down and out with...
No, | know that they didn't get @g all the time. But | know George worked for
ten years for the Sheriff's D rtmant, and | think his dad talked him into going

into business with him. @d | don't think that lasted very long because he...

Hmm. Qg@

Q .
...too much fricti& But | don't know that much about that half, was happening.

Is the cat (inaudible)?
No, | just wanted to make sure that, that | think they're doing work outside.

Yeah (affirmative).

(Inaudible.)
| didn’t know if they were knacking at the door or if they were working out back,

huh.
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Let's just leave this open just in case. | don't have any way to light up anything @\
&

for them.

Ko
Oh, they.... : Q@
9
Oh, they... @@
They got flashlights. @@
They'll figure it out. : _ q§
Yeah (affirmative).... _ $$

Yeah (affirmative).

A
..they do this all the time. What did uh, uh, do you v how George, well how,
how George came about having the financial pm&@s? What did they tell you

about that? @

Huh, uh, he got acguainted with the ﬂomp gambling | think.
Huh. Q\@z@

Hmm.

Now see, if that gets back to @ it's your fault (laughs).
(Inaudible.) Q@

(Laughs.) Now trust me¢@at's, that's, that's already come up several times with
several different pec

Yeah {afﬁrmativ$©

Because uh, uh, (inaudible), with something this big everyone who knows the
family calls. And everyone who knows the family says, “Listen, | don't know if
this is important .but.” They start it like that and they tell us these things. So we
knew that George had a problem with, with money. We knew that they have a
problem with finances, and a lot of the things that even Rick was mentioning we

knew about. But unfortunately then you have, you, you have Rick and Cin...not
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Rick and Cindy, you have George and Cindy, “Oh, well you know it's not quite @\
that” And uh, we know they’'re going through some really, really tough times (9
<
right now. Nobody can, | can't understand what it's like to go through what Qb
they're going through. Uhm.... éé)
@
I know. ©)
©
...50 that's why.... °§
<
Because | sit here at night and ball my head off, half for Cay@nd half for
Cindy. \$
3\
Uh-hum (affirmative). : Q
You know when | think about it. And that's why %@' | spent like twenty minutes
with my husband instead of staying over the&@ust couldn’t face the people
and (inaudible)... @@
What do you think it.. \@5@
...(inaudible). Q
What do you think it's going to@ for Casey to tell anyone what happened?
She probably needs sumeb to threaten her, personally. Uh, uh, you know |

hate to think of her beingPut in a jail with them women that's going to beat the

hell out of her, but it fght do her some good.

&@
Hmm. Do you tHink she would open up to you?
No. |don't think she would open up to me because she knows uh, I'm mad at
her. Uh, she knows, | mean our last words weren't loving words. | did say, |
sald, “Casey | love you but | don't like you.” | don't like the stuff she's doing.
What to come in and try some lights or something?
Well yeah (affirmative), go ahead and tumn your lights.

Well it's not flashing anymore.

o s\9s
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It smelled like they burned up actually. Wait @ minute (inaudible). @\
(Inaudible.) There ain't no telling with electricity. Ké@
Huh. ' b
)
No. )
@

Yeah (affirmative). @Q
| did a lot of stuff to my uhm, to my fuse box and.... 0@
Yeah (affirmative), anything. @
... | don’t know whether | did something | should have Gr@

<

Nothing at all? %Q
Yup (affirmative). . \&@
Tripping that stuff. §
She might have messed with her fuse bu%@

All (inaudible)... Q\@

And play with.... o{@

...going outside. .. %@

The breaker (inaudible) outst{4?

Yup (affirmative), and u@mr’s back on that pole, so.
Where's your br‘aakx inside?

Well and you QGA

(Inaudible.)

...to bring something so you can see, Wait a minute.
(Inaudible.)

Come onin.

Well....

If you got a big flashlight. You can come in.
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Yeah (affirmative) {(inaudible). @\
You know what you're doing. §§>
Where's your breaker box at?

S
N
I'm soaking wet man, (chuckies). @@
That's alright. l @g
&

I'm not...

Thank you. @
{Inaudibls).

°)
| am not dry or (inaudible). s@Q
(Inaudible.) <
That's your breaker box here. Let's see hen&@

| punched these and | didn’t know. @@
&
Q
9
Let me get in here and look at@n there,

See this tells you which, goes to.
Yeah (affirmative), wel@@naﬂming’s working. (Inaudible.)

Oh, well let ma get in here,

{Inaudible.)

What is (inaudible). & |
_ c&© : |
That | have no ideX. We never did find out what that was for. They might have
had it because we had an old...
Oh, oh, oh....
They had an old furnace here.
You, you flicked it and ] felt air coming out of here {laughs).
Oh, it's probably a fan for that furnace. Okay, just leave it off then.

That's for the range. There you go.
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SP:

SP:

JA:
SP:
JA:
YM:

JA:
SP:
YM:
JA:

SP:
YM:
JA:
SP:
JA:
SP:

SP:
UM:
YM:

Let me go ses if the range'll come on. Hey, there's some light. @\
&

Oh, there you go.

S
There's (inaudible). Q
T ©
Uh, whatever you did is working. @@
| still smell something bumi_ng there. That (inaudible). ®®
The range comes on. _ °§

Alright. S

Both back rooms. Yeah (affirmative), if, if it's popping th%@s probably got a
o

short. | wouldn't even mess wi_th it to much. e&QO

And that would, yeah (affirmative). o&@

The range came on but the other light didn't \nn.

Well, you got one that's not popping back. @

o
| think, | think you got a bad breaker. \@

\

Numbertwo is a bad breaker.
N
Okay. ‘z@“@
But it looks like it. R4
O

Now try the.... @

. @
(Inaudible) now it cafson.

O

...try the range. ﬁr the range now.
Now it came on. (Inaudible)....
Oh.
...(inaudible).
No, his flashlight.
Oh. Hey, John, let me....
Yeah (affirmative).
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...grab this flashlight here. I'll trade you. This is hers. @\
&

There's that one. (Inaudible).

Ko
Alright. Well John, you have anything else you want to ask? I'm uh.. Qb
e
Mo. @
@
| don't want to hold you up. @Q

| think we're.... °§

<
Well Shirley, | want to give you a card so you know who you @ed to, alright?
Okay. \$

<
And uh, | want to also thank you for allowing us into home so late.

Okay. &@
And there's my card. ®
Okay.

y @@@
Uhm.... \@

Now | know she wouldn't uh, | knaw asey wouldn't talk to me.

Okay. Who do you think she v@ talk to? Do you think she would talk to
George, or do you think shg uld talk to Lea?

She ought to talk to Lee@ut she ought to, but uh, it'd just depend on whether
she thinks he's gnln I don't know.

Do you have an éare fuses?

Give her a couple of days with them. | think with Lee. ..

{Inaudible).

.. 0Or...

Okay.

...one of them she will. But....

Do you have an spare fuses? Do you have any spare fuses? No?
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End of recorded statement.
This transcript has been reviewed for accuracy.
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